WOODMANSEY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting Monday 15th October 2018 at 7:00 pm in the Village Hall

Present: Councillors Harold, Julie Los, Jolley, Jon Los, Oliver, Richardson, Bowden, Shores, Waddington & Ward Councillor G. Mathieson

Members of the public: 2

Chairman Cllr Harold introduced Mrs Tracey Bellotti, our new Parish Council Clerk, who will begin work in the near future. Mrs Bellotti was invited to sit in on the meeting.

Apologies for absence: Councillors Beal, Hart, Swaby

NOTE – Councillor Swaby has indicated his decision to resign due to pressure of work

- 1. Declarations of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interest were registered Cllrs. Harold, Julie Los, Jon Los, Richardson, Bowden all declared a pecuniary interest in the Woodmansey Neighbourhood Plan
- 2. Minutes of the meeting held 17th September 2018 The minutes of the meeting held on 17/09/2018 were unanimously agreed – proposed Cllr. Oliver, seconded Cllr. Richardson.
- 3. Matters arising none
- Woodmansey Neighbourhood Development Plan an oral report on status and progress given by Cllr. Oliver. There is further funding available to take the Plan to the next level SO to progress with funding application. Resident Event proposed for 17 November tbc.

5. Planning application

17/03988/PLF – variation of condition 3 - materials Cllr. Jolley updated Councillors on the proposed changes Proposal to endorse by Cllr. Julie Los seconded by Mrs Richardson

6. Play area refurbishment project

A new planning application is required for Southwood Park before the new play e quipment can be installed. – Cllr. Oliver to instigate. Refurb of King Street is under way with Deerpark Way due to start Monday 22nd October.

7. Play Area Maintenance – due to the absence of a clerk, the Round Table have been asked not to submit reports until further notice.

8. Residents' Queries

King Street - quotes for cutting hedges twice per annum will be progressed. Street Scene – the walk about team were accompanied by Cllr. Richardson. Resident query to improve the footpath integrity onto Figham Marsh from Scholefield Avenue. ERYC Footpath officer to be contacted and asked for the footpath to be covered with wood chippings – Cllr. Bowden to request. Formal thanks were received from members of the PTFA for the council's contribution towards improving Woodmansey Schools sports field, which has finally been reseeded. The PTFA will hold a Christmas Craft Fair in the Village Hall on Sunday 4th November 11.00am - 3.00pm.

9. Humberside Police – the provided statistics were discussed and noted.

10. Accounts and Financial Statements

The following accounts were approved for payment. Proposed Cllr. Los, seconded Cllr. Shores. PKF 2017/8 - £240.00 RoSPA - £201.60 Laptop repair - £147.00

11. Meeting of outside organisations

Councillors were advised that the Beverley Youth Coalition will henceforth be known as the Beverley Youth Network. They are to hold a Youth Festival in Beverley Saturday November 17th.

Congratulations were given To Cllr. Waddington and the Beverley in Bloom team for being chosen as a National finalist in the competition.

12. Miscellaneous correspondence

A request to fund cycling proficiency for year 5, Keldmarsh School, cost £480 and for Woodmansey Primary School, 9 pupils at £15.00 each was proposed by Cllr. Jon Los seconded by Cllr. Oliver. All agreed.

13. Any other business

Litter – Cllr Waddington had accompanied a resident on his litter picking walk. Regarding litter increase since MacDonald's opening, there was evidence in the first couple of days of opening – another inspection due now.

ERYC have indicated that they will not fund the provision of new litter bins but they will agree to empty them if we provide. Cost would be £377.00 each, 3 needed. Cllr Waddington to speak to resident re siting of new bins for optimum impact. It was decided to defer this to the next meeting as an Agenda item.

Approved Planning Applications need not be circulated via e-mail – only to appear on next meeting agenda for confirmation– proposed Cllr. Bowden, seconded Cllr. Waddington.

Travellers – Ward Councillor Mathieson gave a resume of the new definition of traveller.

East Riding Council will conduct a survey of Town Centre Leisure, 14th December,

14. Next meeting

The next meeting is to be held on **Monday 19th November 2018 at 7pm**

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 8.10 pm